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Ruth Nettles 

From: Charlene Furtado [furtadoc@stlucieco.org] 

Sent: 

~ 

Tuesday, March 16,2010 9:45 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Bluefield-Notice of Service-Production 
Attachments: Bluefield-Notice - Production.pdf 

Daniel S. Mclntyre, Es., St. Lucie County Attorney, 2300 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, Florida 34982; mcintvred@stlucieco.org 
Docket NO. 090459-WS; In Re: Application by Bluefield Utilities, LLC to operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in Martin & St. 
Luck Counties, Florida 
Board of County Commissioners of St. Lucie County, Florida 

Notice of Service of Response to First Request for Production of Documents to St. Lucie County 

&yY &6"d  

1 page 

Legal Assistant 
St. Lucie County Attorney's Office 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34982 
FurtadoC@Stlucieco.org 
772 462-1420 (Voice) 
772 462-1440 (Fax) 
m: Ail Communications, including attachments, rent to or received by this Office ate considered public record and rvbjeci to dirclorure. 

3/16/2010 

- 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O M M I S S I O N  

I n  re:  Application o f  Bluefield Util i t ies, LLC 
t o  operate a Water and Wastewater Utility 
in Mart in and St. Lucie Counties, Florida 

Docket No. 090459-WS 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSE TO FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 
OF DOCUMENTS TO ST. LUCIE C O U N N  

St. Lucie County serves i ts Response t o  First  Request for Production of Documents via U.S. 
Mail th is 16th day o f  March, 2010 to: 

John Whartan, Esq. 
F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley. LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Caroline Klancke, Esq. 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Thereso J. Fontana, Esq. 
Assistant City Attorney 
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984 

Steven Fry, Esq. 
County Attorney 
Mart in  County 
2301 South Monterey Road 
Stuart,  FL 34966 

Michael Minton, Esq. 
Lee Dobbins, Esq. 
1903 South 25'h Street,  Suite 200 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34947 

R.N. Koblegard, 111, Esq. 
Fo r t  Pierce Uti l i t ies Authority 
200 South Indian River Drive, Suite 201 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34950 

Respectfully submitted th is  16th day o f  
March, 2010, by: 

s/Daniel S. McIn tv re  
Daniel 5. McIntyre,  Esq. 
County Attorney 
St. Lucie County, FL 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
For t  Pierce, FL 34982 
Fla Bar No. 287571 


